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Joe C. Baxter 

Midway Aggregates, RLLP 

P.O. Box 580 

Rye, CO  81069 

 

Re: Midway Pit, Permit No. M-1988-018 Technical Revision Application TR-2 
 

 

Mr. Baxter: 

 

 

On March 27, 2017, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your Technical Revision 

application TR-2 for the Midway Pit Permit No. M-1988-018, which is located in El Paso County.  The 

revision requested addresses the following items:  

 

 Update the mining and reclamation plans, and the Mine Plan Map and Reclamation Plan Map 

 

Preliminary review of the information received determined that the following items must be received before 

the Division can consider your application as being submitted and technical review can begin: 

 

 Technical Revision Fee of $216 

 

Please submit the requested fee within 30 days of this letter, or your Technical Revision application may be 

denied and need to be re-submitted. 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 

 

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

ec: DRMS file 

 David King, Midway Aggregates 
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